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3 November 2020  

 
The General Manager 
Penrith City Council 
PO BOX 60  
Penrith NSW  
2751 
 
 
 
   

 
 

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Re: Section 4.55 VO2 Development Application No: DA17/1247 Proposed Place of Public 
Worship   

 
I am the certified BPAD Level 3 Bushfire Consultant who prepared the bushfire 

assessment relating to the proposed BAPS Swaminarayan Hindu Temple at 230 

-242 Aldington Road, Kemps Creek. 

 

Please note, this development application was submitted and approved in 2017,  

before  1 March 2002 and the release of PBP 2019. 

 
The bushfire hazard is confirmed by the RFS is Grassland with an effective slope 
of: 

• North: Upslope 

• South: Downslope 0-5 degrees; 

• East: Downslope 0-5 degrees 

• West: Upslope. 
 
The proposed modification includes: 

• Addition of walkways between central facility buildings; 

• Elevation changes of central facility building ; 

• Modification in the retaining walls located between dining hall building and 
Mandir. 

 
Also proposed is a transportable (on wheels) landscape garden  which can be 
moved during events to create more space. 
 
We have drawn the modification proposed onto a new aerial plan below and 
confirm that there is no change in the following setbacks: 
 

• 25 m from the north boundary and south boundary of the proposed 
Community Facility Building.  
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ATTACHMENT 1 SITE PLAN WITH MODIFICATIONS 
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